SPARSHOLT PARISH COUNCIL

To the Members of the Parish Council
Councillors: S Wood (Chair), S Wooles, S Annesley, P Chadwick, J Cooper, J Little, A Osmond, N Reid, S Wakefield
You are summoned to attend the next meeting of the Parish Council on
Thursday 20 February 2020
in Sparsholt Memorial Hall beginning at 7.30pm

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies: To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence
- 2. To receive **Declarations of Pecuniary Interests (DPI's) and Other Significant Interests (OSI's)** from members concerning specific items on the agenda
- 3. Minutes of Meeting of 16 January 2020
- To approve and sign the minutes
- · To deal with any matters arising not on the agenda
- 4. Public participation
- 5. Matters arising from meeting held on 21 November 2019 which are not on the agenda
- To amend Constitution of the Ham Green Commons Association so that its Annual Meeting takes place in April of each year.
- 7. To receive an update from the Anaerobic Digester Working Group
- 8. Planning (see below)
 - To review and comment on planning applications
 - To note any enforcement matters
- 9. Governance & Policies
 - Update Health & Safety Policy
- 10. Events and Organisation
 - Confirm date of Village Clean-Up provisional 21 March
 - Confirm format of Annual Parish Meeting 22 April
- 11. Clerk's Resignation and Recruitment Update

Signed: J M Judge Jill Judge – Parish Clerk 13 February 2020 Email:clerk@sparsholtparish.org Telephone: 01962 776233

New Applications

Date Received	Number	Location	Details	Comments by
14/01/2020	20/00084/HOU	The Lodge Home Lane Sparsholt	Construction of a replacement garage Construction of a single storey side & rear extension Internal reconfiguration	28 February
14/01/2020	20/00088/TPC	Wheathill Church Lane	T1 - Ash - Remove at ground level.	
02/01/2020	20/00010/FUL	2 Winsley Cottage Northwood Park (in parish of Crawley but impacts Sparsholt parish)	Demolition of part of existing single storey semi- detached dwelling and construction of new 4- bedroom two storey dwelling in garden. Retained portion of existing dwelling to be self-contained annex	21 February

Current Applications

Date Received	Number	Location	Details	Status
28/10/2019	19/02366/FUL	Watley Granary Locks Lane	Change of use of ancillary accommodation building to holiday let	
24/06/2019	19/01386/TPO	Land at Harestock Corner Salters Lane	Trees of whatever species - Prune back any branches (up to max 75mm diameter) overhanging or likely to cause nuisance to overhead utility cables to provide 2m clearance. Start pole DP309 - Finish Pole CP5A as indicated on plan (BVL318 - dated 24/06/2019)	

Recent Decisions

Date Received	Number	Location	Details	
16/12/2019	19/02789/FUL	Crabwood Lodge Sarum Road	Variation of plans condition 2 for application 19/01624/FUL - House need to be moved slightly away from the water main.	Application permitted
28/11/2019	19/02649/TPC	Plough Inn Woodman Lane	Crown clean to remove dead/dying branches and raise crown to 5m over car park. To ensure safety of car park following branch/deadwood falling from tree	That no objection be raised
21/11/2019	19/02570/TPC	The Garden House Woodman Lane	T1 Cherry - remove T2 group of 3 Photinias - reduce each by 0.5m and shape	That no objection be raised
06/11/2019	19/02450/TPC	Sparsholt Memorial Hall	T2 - Yew - Remove at ground level T3 - Sycamore - Remove major deadwood over road, shop and war memorial. Crown lift to 3m from ground level. Remove branches over road to provide min 2m clearance from shop and 1m clearance from utility cables. T4 - Prunus - Crown lift to 4m from ground level. G1 - 6 x Cedar - Remove select low lateral branches to achieve a crown lift of 3m and remove any low-level major deadwood.	That no objection be raised
10/10/2019	19/02234/FUL	Sparsholt College Westley Lane	Erection of new buildings to house a companion animal centre, kennels, conversion of existing long barn to canine education building, erection of new Tropical Zone building with external animal enclosures and amendments to existing Interactive building	Application permitted